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CORRIGENDUM- 1

With reference to NIT No 74/2018-19 for “Selection of Agency for Preparation of e-content Module for
High Schools in Bihar” through e-tendering web site www.eproc.bihar.gov.in, the following amendments
have been made as below based on the discussion with Vendor/Agency on 20" Nov. 2018 in the pre-bid

meeting at BSEIDC Headquarter.

Bidders
Company

RFP
Document
Reference(S)
(Section &
Page
Number(S))

Content Of RFP
requiring clarification

Points of Clarification

Suggestion for changes

Name of Agency - Sakshi Automatlon Solution (P) Limited

1

Are the Beltron Bid Processing
fee & BOQ Cost of Rs. 10,
000/- refundable?

No

Page number
-6

| Pg.6. - point 6. Do we have to

present the “android and [0S
based app with quizzes and plat
form for feedback & discussion
for the teacher and students on a
real time basis” on the day of
demo for evaluation or after the

| award of contract?

Android based App
will be allowed on the
day of demo for
evaluation.

If we have to present the app for
evaluation with all features
mentioned in the RFP on real
time basis, the duration given is
not sufficient. Developing an
app for 10S requires more time
as the app has to be submitted
and it has to be approved by
Apple. This process alone takes
more than 2 weeks time.
Moreover, there are more steps
to be followed to make it
available 1n app store.

As mentioned above.
However, android and

[OS based App will be
mandatory after the
award of contract.
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Since, there is less time limit to
develop the app, can we show
our other apps developed for
educational  institutions to
demonstrate our capabilities?
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Page number |
-3

Pg. 5. TOR - e-content for class |

9 & 10 should be exactly
according to the lessons in the

text books of Bihar......!

No  specific language is
mentioned. In which language
the e-content are to be
developed once the contract has
been awarded?

Except English
language & literature,
all other subjects are to
be in Hindi medium.

ﬁ.

Pége number |
-9

Pg. 9. point 3 - The bidder shall |

provide PAN?TIN We do not
have TIN as we do not deal with
sale of goods.

PAN/TIN/GST

Page number
-10

Pg. 10. Technical evaluation -

What is the duration of the
presentation for each subject -

‘how many minutes?

Is the presentation for both the
classes? or any one of the
classes is sufficient?

In which language the demo e-
content has to be presented?

Shall we present the e-content in

| English?

It’s depending on
Technical Evaluation
Committee.

Both Classes i.e. Class
IX and X.

Please refer S. No.. 5

Please refer S. No. 5

The Technical bid and Financial
bid have to be uploaded on in
www.eproc.bihar.gov.in.

Could you please confirm that
the online bid submission is
tested and working perfectly?

Our earlier experience with
Ministry of Skill Development
and Government of Maharashtra
were unsuccessful due to the
fault in the online submission.

Only online bid
submission will be
accepted.

Name of Ag};ncy - IL & FS Education & Technology Services Limited

If we face any problem in online |

submission, can we submit the
bids manually? If yes, then the

how the evaluation process will
be held?

No

D




Page number

| The selected firm should be |

5, Termsof | in a position to provide e-
Reference, content for class 9th& 10th e _request 0 the departn}ent
Clause 1 exactl cording to the | *© kindly confirm the medium
y ac g to . :
Risbns i s text books of of the introduction of the | Please refe'r S. No. 5_of
; e content M/s Sakshi Automation
Bihar State = Examination Solution (P) Limited
Board (BSEB) prepared by
State Council of Educational
Research & Training
| (SCERT), Bihar | |
Page The e-content should be | We request to the department
number 6, | capable of being | to kindly to define number of
Terms of improvised/enlarged after | units, quizzes and minimum
Reference, | being transferred to BSEIDC. | number of questions in Not required
clause 5. The BSEIDC should be free to | quizzes for each subject. . '
amend or enlarge it, as per its | Further we assume that the ‘.AS D?partment Y
: . : improvise/enlarge after
needs and without any | said enlargement is to be done transferred to BSEIDC
condition from the shortlisted | by Department only during the '
vendor. contract period and beyond
that. Please clarify the same
Page The number of secondary | Considering the average
number schools in number of schools in each
6, Terms of | district would vary between 50 | district and scope of work for | No Change.
Reference, | to 200 averaging around 125 | district coordinators like
clause 5. in nos. One technically | digitization of tabulation of
qualified personnel  well- | evaluation sheet of post
versed with e-content software | lecture quiz and further | A  person  having
& portal/mobile application | validation and uploading, | graduation with
and expert in data analysis is | Considering the scope of the | Diploma in Computer
to be deputed in each district | project we request you to | Application/IT/ICT
who would be responsible for | finalize the no of manpower Or
aiding & overseeing upload of | For example BCA/B.Sc. (IT)/B. Sc.
assessment data & providing | 1  Technically  qualified | (CS) or any other
analytics thereof to the District | person for each 100 schools. higher qualification
Education Officials and the | Also request you to define | may be engaged.
Headmaster/Principals of the | the minimum Wages &
concerned schools. qualification of the
Manpower.
Page number | Bidder should have experience | We request to the department
8, Clause 3.2 | of* supplying, installation & | to clarify the dept to confirm if
(1) Eligibility | commissioning of Audio- | bidder have completed
Criteria, Visual e-contents executed in | projects, = where  Supply,
last five financial years for | installation and
any Govt. of Bihar or | commissioning of Multimedia e Chnas
Govt./Private educational | Content is part, same would be S
institutions  for minimum | considered for evaluation.
value of Rupees.25 Lacs
(Documentary evidence
should be attached with the
=l ] | Bid). L | |
Page number | The bidder should have | Considering scope of project
8, Clause 3.2 | turnover of Rs 01 Crore in any | we request to the department
(11) one Financial year in last 5 | to kindly amend this clause
Eligibility years ending 2017-2018. The | and increase the annual
Criteria annual turnover should be | average turnover of bidders No Change
certified by Chartered | for last five years to at least
Accountant. Rs. 10 Cr
Page number ' N/A Since deployment of human
8, Clause 3.2 resources 1s integral part of
Eligibility project, we request to the
Criteria department to kindly evaluate

Wy




g bidders on theirJexperiEnce of
deployment of manpower also. No Change
7 ]‘1_ Page number | N/A Considering scope of work *
10, and its implications, we
Technical | request to the department to
evaluation kindly consider  marking
| system for bidder’s in terms of No
years of experience, number
of schools/projects, financial
capability etc.
8 Page number | Quizzes on the e-content | We assume that maximum
11, subject wise. mark assigned for each subject
Technical IS on basis on quality of No
| evaluation quizzes on each subject.
9 Page number | After detailed evaluation of | As the complete marking
| bl above details, as per marking | system is based on qualitative
Technical system BSEIDC/BEPC | assessment  of  technical
evaluation /Committee shall shortlist the | proposal/presentation, which
bidder(s) securing 80 % or | makes complete evaluation
more marks. Such bidder(s) | process very subjective, we
shall be called “Technically | request to the department to No Change
Qualified kindly incorporate = some
Bidder(s)” and such | quantitative parameters
technically qualified bidder(s) | technical evaluation.
shall only be eligible for
financial bid opening
10 Page number | The Bid Security shall be in | We request to the department
13, Clause the form of a Bank Guarantee | to kindly accept EMD in the
3 8L (BG) in favour of the, State | form of Demand Draft or
Project Director, BSEIDC, | FDR. BG/EMD
drawn on any scheduled bank
payable at Patna.
11 Page number | 1. e-content APP development | We assume that payment | No.
18, Clause & after Vetting and Operation | mentioned percentages are of | The payment
number 3.23 | — 60% complete project value i.e. | mentioned percentages
Mode of 2. End of Ist Year — 10% price quoted in stage A and | are of the rate quoted
payment 3. End of 2nd Year — 10% Stage B of Commercial bid | for Stage “A” only.
4. End of 3rd Year — 20% format. However, the Payment
of the rate quoted for |
Stage “B” will be done
on quarterly basis
based on man months
required for the work
— | ] | __| Input. %
12 N/a N/a We request to the department
to kindly confirm if training of
teachers i1s also to be No
conducted

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Chief Consultant(Tech.)
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